
1

Roxanne Davies

From: Lee Borren <lborren@farry.co.nz> on behalf of Richard Farry <rfarry@farry.co.nz>
Sent: Tuesday, 2 March 2021 12:27 p.m.
To: District Plan Submissions
Subject: 2GP - Submission form 5 - Variation 2 - Additional Housing Capacity
Attachments: RSF - 2GP Variation 2 - Submission Form 5 - Additional Housing Capacity.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

Please find completed submission form 5 attached. 
 

 

Richard Farry | Partner 
rfarry@farry.co.nz | www.farry.co.nz 
Forsyth Barr House, Level 7, The Octagon, PO Box 5419, Dunedin 9054 
T +64 3 477 8870 | F +64 3 474 0390 

 

Our terms of engagement can be found here. 
 
WARNING: This email contains information which is CONFIDENTIAL and may be subject to legal privilege. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not 
peruse, use, disseminate or copy this email or attachments. If you have received this in error, please notify us immediately by return email and delete this email. 
Thank you. Farry and Co accepts no responsibility for changes made to this email or to any attachments after transmission from Farry and Co. 
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